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TO: All Branches and Branch Service Officers 
 For Information of Members of Command Executive Council 
 
FROM: Joseph Waugh, Command Service Officer Mainland 
 
SUBJECT: Winch House 
 
Memo #33.16 
   
 
Comrades, 
 
I’d like to take this opportunity to remind you of an important service available to all Veterans. Owned and operated 
by the New Chelsea Society, Winch House is a beautiful 4 bedroom, 3 bathroom town-house located in South 
Vancouver that offers free, temporary accommodation to Veterans, Legion members, Canadian Forces members, and 
First Responders who are receiving medical care in the Metro Vancouver area. Winch House allows these individuals 
the chance to recover from surgery with their families, and without the added expense of costly Vancouver 
accommodation. For additional information, I have attached a brochure and announcement from the New Chelsea 
society. 
 
If you, or someone you know, requires treatment in Vancouver and would like to book a stay at Winch House, please 
contact me at (604) 575-8840 or joseph.waugh@legionbcyukon.ca in order to arrange a referral. 
 
Joseph 
 
 
PR: MC/PP/IK 
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